

From: Ron Center

To: Leann Nguyen
Date: July 23, 2010

Subject: FCC File# 0325-EX-PL-2010

Message:

In response to your inquiry, the FAA has assigned NGT 100223 in support of this application. The FAA coorespondance has been attached as part of the application record. The FAA point of contact is:

Mr. Daniel O'Rear
ATO Western Service Area
Northwest Mountain Region
Spectrum Engineering Services
425-227-2637

If you require additional information please let me know.

Sincerely,
Ron Center
The Boeing Company
Frequency Management Services
Seattle, WA
(206) 544-6044